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London, li.2.

CUU/MAL/ATE/ A/ 307S

Dear S5Sir,

Foundling lstate Site A.

I would refer to your letter dated 10th January, 1967,
subniitting elevational details and detalls of car park
bursuant to a condition of the nlamming permission
granted by the former London County Council on

7th February, 1963, for the redevelopment of the
Foundling Estate Site A.

I have to inform you that the Council apnrroves the
drawings submitted Registered No. 3079. (Your Nos.
FuA/D 15L7 - 8, 1609 and 1652 = U4).,

In order that the said condition be fully complied with

you should submit for approval by this Council details of facing
materials proposed, detrils of the layout and treatment

of open areas and of the elevation and surface treatment

of the ramps to the car nark,

Yours faltidully,

Planning Officcre.



